POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT
POSTAL INSPECTOR

INSPECTOR CASE NO.

December 20, 1968, Baltimore, Maryland

Mr. Harold Weisburg
RFD 8
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisburg:

Attention has been given your case since our discussion of December 3,
1968, and the results of this investigation disclose that there is no
cover on your mail either by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the
Central Intelligence Agency, or this Service.

Title 39, United States Code, Section 4057, which concerns opening
first-class mail reads as follows, 'Only an employee opening dead mail
by authority of the Postmaster General, or a person holding a search
warrant authorized by law may open any letter or parcel of the first-
class which is in the custody of the Department’. This law applies

to everyone other than an employee opening dead mail who is authorized
by the Postmaster General to do so.

This Service deeply regrets the mail delays which you have suffered.

Sincerely,

g,ﬁW

J. B. Stuart
Postal Inspector
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Dear “r, “tusrt,

As thouzh to prove thet your depsrtment specializes in incredibly
poor sarvice, 1% today delivered your letter deted December 20, to whieh
no postmark wee affixed,

I em not satisfied this explsins those things neither you nor
eny other postel empleyea of eny rsnk hse ever sddressed, nor that your
lattsr doea, :

Twi it not 2lso remerkeble that, coluciding with your inquiry,
I received from the Weshington Postmsster m pecksge identified as having been
found loose in the mails on the cuteida, with a slip on the inside saying
thet the contents could "not be associated with eny empty envelope or
wrapper now on hand. &g the point of origin or intended destinetion is
unknown, i1t in tranemitted to you in eccordance with the adiress found with the
article,”

Seve for the lest end entirely irrelevant statement, this is en-
tirely felee, First of all, there was en involce with this part of a shipment
to which you devoted the £ine sttention I hatwe come to expect from your
department, 4t clearly identifies the ehipper et the Trover Shop, The ine
voice 19 addressed fe me. The invoice liste contents you heve yet to eccount
for, ® total of 65 booke, You sent me 26 of these, of two different titles
thet agree with those two entries of the invpice. These ere totally unsalesble.
Ia such coses, 1t wuld seem to me, particulerly with the chépper local, wu
should hsve returned the uninsured shipment to him. ¥het you have done b me
here is consistent with what seems to be @ specisl policy for me, cost me $195.00,

However, if there is one guiltlees party, I em he. Either the packsge
was inadequately prepared for the postel service that hes tenegitted from this —
long hietory end all the knowledge of modern science, in which Trover is &' case)
fsult, or your department was over-zeslous at the very point of origin. The
one perty who should not be held mccounteble hed his sccountebility arranged
by you. I wish I could tell you I sppreciete it. Howsver, we now have resson to
believe that there remains with you en sdditional 39 books to the unsalesble
return of which I cen - snd do- now look forwerd, ¥ou should be able to find them,
if nowhere else, in those bins required to hold that msil you sell as weste psper,

I esk you to institute this search,

I will not be able to coliect for this demsge, for you will be immune
and were I to take the time to sue Trover, it wouli cost more then +'ve lost.

It 18 a great comfort to live under s govermment so dedicsted to the
enjoyment of all their gusrsnteed freefon by its citizens, one that goes so far
above and beyond the constdtutionsl requirements to wender such intenssly
personsl service of such high order. I wish I had the enormous sums this true

.
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UNITED STATES POST OFFICE
Washington, D. C. 20013
Inquiry Section

The enclosure herewith was found loose
in the mails at this office and cannot be
associated with any empty envelope or
wrapper now on hand. As the point of
origin or intended destination is un-
known, it is transmitted to you in accord-
ance with the address found with the
article,

C. G. Beall,.
Postmaster

Clerk ﬁ_ﬁ %J‘@W«ﬁ-w’
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